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DATE: Tuesday, March 4, 2025

TO: Regular Members of the University Faculty
FROM: Academic Senate Office

SUBJECT: Spring 2025 New At-Large Election - Results

Voting took place from noon to noon on Tuesday, February 18 through March 4, 2025. All terms will
begin Fall 2025; the following candidates have been elected:

e Two (2) at-large faculty to the Committee on Sustainability (CS) (25-27)
o One (1) w/ research/teaching interests at the intersections of sustainability, social justice,
equity and inclusion
m  Ying Guo; Accounting and Finance
o One (1) w/ expertise in Environmental Science and/or Environmental Studies
m Jenny Hazlehurst; Biology

e One (1) untenured tenure-track faculty to the Faculty Affairs Committee (FAC) (25-27)
o Kourosh Shafi; Management

e One (1) at-large faculty to the Faculty Diversity and Equity Committee (FDEC) (25-27)
o Alina Engelman; Public Health

If you have any questions about the procedures or service in these positions, please contact Mark Robinson
in the Academic Senate Office at senateoffice(@csueastbay.edu. You may also visit the Elections and News
page of the Academic website for the election schedule and election updates.



https://www.csueastbay.edu/senate/elections-and-news.html
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1-oLXL_n2RZmlIdr6gSQppv3Zh0dW6FtANDdNDMD1TdI/edit?usp=sharing

